

School Site Council Meeting Minutes

October 12th, 2022 @ 2:15 pm

Members Present: Tanya Praest, Bob Wilkerson, Gewon Richards, Nick Coronado, Elisa Magallanes-Diaz, and Oleavia Pagan

Members Absent: Erika Garcia Diaz

Visitors: None

Quorum: Yes

1.0 Meeting Called to Order:

Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 2:15pm.

2.0 Public Comment

N/A

3.0 Review and approve minutes of the last meeting, 9/21/22.

Coronado motioned, Praest second, all in favor. Motioned carried.

4.0 A. New Business: Addendum for classroom blinds to be voted on & signed. Move \$4,300 in ESSER 3.2 to a created Goal/Action of 5.3 New verbiage “Purchase supplies/and/or installation of supplies to support student health & safety”.

The school safety plan was not discussed because there have been some delaying issues. This topic was set to be discussed in the next meeting. Magallanes motioned to table the review of the safety plan, Praest second, all in favor. Motion carried.

Olevia Pagan was welcomed to the school site council, she is the student member chosen by the student population.

Wilkerson stated that an estimate was given for blinds because it is a school safety issue. However, it will take a while to be implemented because we need board approval. The verbiage was changed in the SPSA. Once everything gets approved the blinds will be placed.

Praest stated she needs a SPSA, Richards provided her with one after the meeting.

Wilkerson motioned to approve the 3.2 ESSER to 5.3, Coronado seconds the motion, everyone in favor, motioned carried.

5.0 Open Forum (Principal's issues/topics)

New bell system started. The completion of this project is set for end of October for the whole campus.

6.0 Next meeting date/time and location.

November 2nd, 2:15pm at Vista in P-5.

7.0 Adjournment.

Wilkerson made a motion, Magallanes seconds, meeting adjourned at 2:27pm.